
















































































From: Elien Sloyer [mailto:esloyer@flabar.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 9:28 AM

To: Committee Chairs 2012-2013; Section Chairs 2012-2013; Section and Committee Legislative Chairs
2007-08
Subject:

Dear Florida Bar Committee and Section Chairs and Liaisons:

Attached is the list of legislative changes that the Code and Rules of Evidence Committee has
approved. The Florida Bar mandates that, before consideration by the Board of Governors and
then the legislature, the proposed legislative changes must be circulated among the Bar
committees and sections for comment. Therefore, please circulate and review these proposed
changes with your committees/sections and provide any comments by November 12, 2012.
We intend to present the the changes to the Board of Governors at their December meeting.

Best regards,

Ben Reiss
Chair of Evidence Code Improvement Subcommittee

Benjamin L. Reiss

Shareholder

Greenberg Traurig, P.A. | 333 S.E. 2nd Avenue | Miami, FL 33131
Tel 305.579.0547 | Fax 305.961.5547

REISSB@gtlaw.com | www.gtlaw.com
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Judicial Notice

§90.202 Matters which may be judicially noticed. ---

(9) Rules premulgated enacted by governmental agencies of this state which are
published in the Florida Administrative Code or in bound written copies.

§90.205 Denial of a request for judicial notice. ---

Upon request of counsel, when a court denies a request to take judicial notice of
any matter, the court shall i i i i i
promptly advise the parties and shall indicate for the record that it has denied the
request.

Approved Sept. 2011; Approval Confirmed by CR

Relevance

§ 90.406 Habit; Routine Practice.—Evidence of the habit of a person or of the routine practice
of an organization, whether corroborated or not and regardless of the presence of eyewitnesses, is
admissible to prove that the conduct of the person or organization on a Particular occasion was in
conformity with the routine practice.

Approved Sept. 2011; Approval Confirmes

Witnesses

§ 90.603 Disqualification of witness. A person is incompetent to be a witness and is disqualified
to testify as a witness when the court determines that the person is:

(1) Incapable of expressing himself or herself concerning the matter in such a

manner as to be understood, either directly or through interpretation by one who

can understand him or her—; or

(2) Incapable of understanding the duty to tell the truth.

Approved Sept. 2011; Approval Cent

§ 90.604 Lack of personal knowledge. Except as otherwise provided in § 90.702, a witness
may not testify to a matter unless evidence is introduced which is sufficient to support a finding
that the witness has personal knowledge of the matter. Evidence to prove personal knowledge

may, but need not, consist of the witness’ own testimony. Evidenee-to-prove-personal
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Approved Sept. 2011; Approval Confirmed by CREC Sept. 21, 2012, 25-0; 1 abste

§ 90.605 Oath or affirmation of witness.

(1 Before testifying, each witness shall declare that he or she will testify truthfully,
by taking an oath or affirmation administered in a form calculated to awaken the
witness’ conscience and impress the witness’” mind with the duty to do so. An
oath or affirmation complies with this section if it is in substantially the following
form: “Do you swear or affirm the evidence you are about to give will be the
truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth?” The witness’ answer shall be
noted in the record.

(2) In the court’s discretion, a child may testify without taking the oath if the court
determines the child understands the duty to tell the truth e and the duty not to
lie.

Approved Sept. 2011; Approval Cq

§ 90.606 Interpreters and translators.

(1)(a) When a judge determines that a witness cannot hear or understand the English language
sufficiently to understand questioning and instruction, or cannot express himself or herself in
English sufficiently to be understood, an interpreter who the judge determines is duly qualified to
interpret for the witness shall be sworn to do so.

Approved Sept. 2011; Approval Confirmed pt. 21,2

§ 90.607 Competency of certain persons as witnesses.

(1)(a) Except as provided in paragraph (b), the judge presiding at trial of an action is-aet
eempetentte shall not testify as a witness in that trial. An objection is not necessary to preserve
the point.

(2)(a) A member of the jury is-net-cempetent shall not to testify as a witness in a trial when he or
she is sitting as a juror. If the juror is called to testify, the opposing party shall be given an
opportunity to object out of the presence of the jury.

(b) Upon an inquiry into the validity of the verdict or indictment, a juror is-net-competent to
shall not testify as to any matter which essentially inheres in the verdict or indictment.

Approved Sept. 2011; Approval Confirmi
HEARSAY

§ 90.803 Hearsay exceptions; availability of declarant immaterial. —

(13) Family records. — Statements of fact concerning personal or family history
in family Bibles, charts, engravings on i rings, inscriptions on family portraits,
engravings on urns, crypts, or tombstones, or the like.
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(14) Records of documents affecting an interest in property. — The record of a
document purporting to establish or affect an interest in property, as proof of the
contents of the original recorded or filed document and its execution and delivery
by each person by whom it purports to have been executed, if the record is a
record of a public office and an applicable statute authorized the recording or
filing of the document in that the office.

(15) Statements in documents affecting an interest in property. — A statement
contained in a document purporting to establish or affect an interest in property; if
the matter stated was relevant to the purpose of the document, unless dealings
with the property since the document was made have been inconsistent with the
truth of the statement or the purport of the document.

Approved Sept. 2011; Approval Confirmed

(20) Reputation concerning boundaries or general history. — Evidence of
Reputation:

(a) In a community, arising before the controversy about the boundaries of, or
customs affecting lands in, the community,: or

(b) About events of general history which are important to the community, state,
or nation where located.

Approved Sept. 2011; Approval Confirmed by

Contents of Writings, Recordings and Photographs

§ 90.951 Definitions.---

(2) “Photographs” include still photographs, X-ray, Magnetic Resonance Imaging

(MRI), and Computed Tomography (CT) and other similar radiological films,

videotapes, and motion pictures.

Approved Sept. 2011; Approval Confin
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Legislative Changes Re: Expert Witness Certificate

458.3175 Expert witness certificate.—~ (Medical Doctors)

) An expert witness certificate authorizes the physician to whom the certificate is issued to do only
the following:

(b) Provide expert testimony about the prevailing professional standard of care in connection with
medical negligence litigation pending in this state against a physician licensed under this chapter or
chapter 459, if otherwise qualified under Chapters 90 and 766.

459.0066 Expert witness certificate.—(Osteopaths)

) An expert witness certificate authorizes the physician to whom the certificate is issued to do only
the following:

(b) Provide expert testimony about the prevailing professional standard of care in connection with
medical negligence litigation pending in this state against a physician licensed under chapter 458 or this
chapter, if otherwise qualified under Chapters 90 and 766.

466.005 Expert witness certificate.—(Dentists) 9{2 ‘

2) An expert witness certificate authorizes the dentist to whom the certificate is issued to do only the
following:
(b) Provide expert testimony about the prevailing professional standard of care in connection with

medical negligence litigation pending in this state against a dentist licensed under this chapter, if
otherwise qualified under Chapters 90 and 766.
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The Florida Bar

651 East Jefferson Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-2300
John F. Harkness, Jr. 850/561-5600
Executive Director www.FLORIDABAR.org

October 5, 2012

Dear Section Chair:

Plans are underway for the upcoming June 26 — 29, 2013 Annual Florida Bar Convention to be
held at the Boca Raton Resort & Club. The Annual Convention Committee hopes to improve
upon last year’s success, and encourages section and standing committee involvement by offering
quality CLE opportunities.

President Gwynne Young and the Annual Convention Committee are offering an opportunity for
your group to participate in the President’s Showcase which will consist of up to two seminars
on varied topics that will appeal to a large number of attendees. Each section/standing committee
is invited to submit a thorough and comprehensive educational seminar outline. The Annual
Convention Committee will reimburse your group up to a maximum of $4,000 per seminar for
expenses associated with speaker travel, audiovisual costs, and course materials on a pro rata
basis.

After thorough review, the Annual Convention Committee will select up to two programs which
embody the following characteristics:

* Appeals to a large number of Annual Convention attendees.
* Program instructors who are knowledgeable in the area of law presented; and

* Completeness of the outline submitted.

The deadline for outline submission is December 21, 2012. Selections will be made by the
Annual Convention Committee by February 15, 2013. Please forward outlines to Kathy Tucker,
Director, Meetings & Convention, 651 East Jefferson Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2300, or
contact her with any questions at (850) 561-5614 or ktucker@flabar.ore. We look forward to
receiving your submissions and will give your proposal due consideration. !

Very Truly Yours,

wa KM/\_____’ 2013 Annual
' Florida Bar

Michelle R. Suskauer Convention

Chair, 2013 Annual Convention Committee June 26-29, 2013

Boca Raton Resort & Club

cc: Bar Staff Liaisons
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Oct. 9, 2012

CONTACT: Dorohn A. Frazier
The Florida Bar

TELEPHONE: (850)561-5764

Each year, the Supreme Court of Florida and The Florida Bar give special recognition to
lawyers, groups and a member of the judiciary who have freely given their time and
expertise in making legal services available to the poor. The pro bono service awards
ceremony will be held at the Florida Supreme Court at 3:30 p.m., Thursday, Jan. 31, 2013.
Nominations must be received by Nov. 12, 2012.

Nomination forms are available at www.floridabar.org for these award categories:

1. The Tobias Simon Pro Bono Service Award

Presented annually by the Chief Justice to an attorney to recognize extraordinary
contributions in assuring the availability of legal services to the poor. Named for the late
Miami civil rights lawyer Tobias Simon, the award represents the Supreme Court's highest
recognition of a private lawyer for pro bono service. All current recipients of The Florida Bar
President's Pro Bono Awards are considered for this prestigious award as are direct
nominees who have demonstrated exemplary pro bono service over the course of their
careers.

2. The Florida Bar President's Pro Bono Service Award
This award is given to an outstanding attorney residing in each of the state's 20 judicial
circuits and to an outstanding attorney among the out-of-state Florida Bar members.

3. The Florida Bar's Young Lawyers Division Pro Bono Service Award

With more than 22,200 members, the Young Lawyers Division includes all lawyers in good
standing under age 36 and all new Florida Bar members of any age for their first five years
in practice. The award is given to the division member who best exemplifies the highest
ideals of public service.

4., The Chief Justice's Law Firm Commendation

This statewide award recognizes a law firm which has demonstrated a significant
contribution in the provision of pro bono legal services to individuals or groups that cannot
otherwise afford the services. This award recognizes extraordinary commitment on the part
of a law firm to provide access to the courts for all Floridians.

5. The Chief Justice's Voluntary Bar Association Pro Bono Service Award

Also presented by the Chief Justice, this award recognizes a voluntary bar association that
has demonstrated a significant contribution in the delivery of legal services on a pro bono
basis to individuals or groups that cannot otherwise afford the services. This award also
recognizes an extraordinary commitment to provide access to the courts for all Floridians.

6. The Distinguished Judicial Service Award
Presented by the Chief Justice, this award is given for outstanding and sustained service to
the public, especially as it relates to support of pro bono legal services.

Nominees' pro bono service contribution may be cumulative. Consideration is not limited to
the events of the immediate past year.

For additional information, contact public information coordinator Dorohn A. Frazier at The
Florida Bar, 850/561-5764 or dfrazier@flabar.org.
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